

1  
2  
3  
4  
5  
6  
7  
8  
  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20

H.575

Introduced by Representatives Ancel of Calais, Clarkson of Woodstock,  
Kitzmiller of Montpelier, and Sharpe of Bristol

Referred to Committee on

Date:

Subject: Recreation and sports; State Lottery; prohibited establishments

Statement of purpose of bill as introduced: This bill proposes to prohibit the  
selling of lottery tickets at bars and restaurants.

An act relating to lottery ticket sales

It is hereby enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Vermont:

Sec. 1. 31 V.S.A. § 654 is amended to read:

§ 654. POWERS AND DUTIES

The ~~commission~~ Commission shall ~~promulgate~~ adopt rules pursuant to  
3 V.S.A. chapter 25 of Title 3, governing the establishment and operation of  
the ~~state lottery~~ State Lottery. The rules may include, ~~but shall not be limited~~  
~~to~~, the following:

\* \* \*

(7) Ticket sales locations, which may include ~~state~~ State liquor stores  
and liquor agencies; private business establishments, except establishments  
holding first or first and third class licenses pursuant to Title 7; fraternal,

1 ~~religious, and volunteer organizations; town clerks' offices; and state State~~

2 fairs, race tracks and other sporting arenas;

3 \* \* \*

4 Sec. 2. EFFECTIVE DATE

5 ~~This act shall take effect on passage.~~

*Sec. 1. 31 V.S.A. § 654 is amended to read:*

*§ 654. POWERS AND DUTIES*

*The ~~commission~~ Commission shall ~~promulgate~~ adopt rules pursuant to 3 V.S.A. chapter 25 of Title 3, governing the establishment and operation of the ~~state lottery~~ State Lottery. The rules may include, ~~but shall not be limited to~~, the following:*

\* \* \*

*(7) ~~Ticket sales~~ Lottery product sales locations, which may include ~~state~~ State liquor stores and liquor agencies; private business establishments, except establishments holding first- or first- and third-class licenses pursuant to Title 7; fraternal, religious, and volunteer organizations; town clerks' offices; and ~~state~~ State fairs, race tracks and other sporting arenas;*

\* \* \*

*Sec. 2. EFFECTIVE DATE*

*This act shall take effect on passage.*